



**AUSTIN AGALA-MONTANO**

**WEB DESIGNER**

**(419) 203-5984**

**austinamontano@gmail.com**

**austinamontano.com**

Eager learner who dives into new projects and software to create work that is both creative and efficiently solves problems.

Experienced with prototyping software and code and proficient in traditional graphic design and fine arts as well as video production (editing/filming).

## Education

**AUGUST 2016–JUNE 2019**

**The Modern College of Design**  
(formerly School of Advertising Art)

**Kettering, OH**

**Associate Degree of Applied Business in Design**

- Courses including traditional print and package design, web design, introductory web development, photography, and illustration
- Attended CSCA Agency Hop tour of Columbus-area agencies and design firms
- Participated in professional portfolio seminars, communications/marketing courses, and networking opportunities

**AUGUST 2012–MAY 2016**

**Ottoville High School, Ottoville, OH**

- Played snare drum in concert band, marching band, and pep band
- Four years of traditional art courses
- Two years of video production courses
- Three years of French (focused on vocabulary building)

## Work Experience

**APRIL 2019–MAY 2019**

**DESIGN INTERN, Flawless Signs & Wraps LLC, West Milton, OH**

- Help apply vinyl wraps to vehicles
- Cut and laminate signage. Weed out excess vinyl for decals
- Help create design ideas for upcoming clients and present them to supervisors
- Designed and coded an updated website for the company

**AUGUST 2016–PRESENT**

**NIGHT SHIFT LEAD, Jet's Pizza, Beavercreek, OH**

- Answer phones, take orders, handle customer complaints
- Prepare food to customer specifications
- Ensure store cleanliness
- Prepare deposit, ensure store safety with alarms, etc.

## Skills

- Adobe Photoshop
- Adobe Illustrator
- Adobe InDesign
- Adobe Premiere Pro
- Adobe XD
- Coda (HTML/CSS)
- Brackets (open-source code)
- Introductory jQuery
- Microsoft Office (Word, Excel, PowerPoint)
- Final Cut Pro
- iMovie
- Basecamp
- Digital Photography